From:

Alan Kravets alan@kravets.net

Subject: Fwd: Dulberg v Baudin
Date: March 10, 2025 at 3:39 PM

To:

Paul Dulberg pauldulberg@gmail.com

Please see my email response to your questions in this case. | will respond in a separate email about the Popovich case.

If your new attorney has any questions, please confirm his name to me and | will certainly accept his call or contact request.
Alan Kravets ,Esq

1340 N. Astor St.

Unit 2803

Chicago, 1160610

312-320-3264

Alan@kravets.net

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alan Kravets <alan@kravets.net>

Date: March 10, 2025 at 11:50:30 AM CDT

To: Alan Kravets <alan@kravets.net>

Subject: Dulberg v Baudin

To answer your questions and comments on the above case -

A . Third Parties-

1 Mr Talarico asked you and you agreed to engage me as your Expert Witness and Consultant. Mr Talarico paid my Retainer. That’s a
direct relationship -not a Third Party .

2- Richard Kost and Thomas Kost and | have no relationship- They are Third Parties in the context of this matter .

3- There were no Third Parties in this case and As you know | was paid by Mr Talarico directly.

4- Based on the Popovich case , it was obvious | had to make that clear. -which | did -in case any payments were made in the future by a
Third Party - other than by you or Mr Talarico

5-1 checked with Mr Talarico and he indicated that he did not return the $5400 | returned to him after | was terminated . He indicated he
applied the funds to his unpaid fees and expenses .

Please contact him for further information ,if any ,about the $5400- or this matter.
B- Time Spent on this Matter-

1- You are correct that | spent much more than 15 minutes on this matter . | reviewed material Mr Talarico sent me so | could determine
the basic facts of the case and more.

2 1 do not bill for any of the time | spend prior to my engagement.

3- | confirmed with Mr Talarico last week , that After my engagement, | was never sent anything to review , which is necessary for me to
formulate an opinion nor was directed to prepare any opinion.

4- 1 do not bill for work | did not perform.
5- Again, | returned the entire retainer to the person who paid the retainer to me after | was terminated.

If you have any further questions about this matter , please contact Mr Talarico.

Alan Kravets ,Esq
1340 N. Astor St.
Unit 2803
Chicago , 1160610
312-320-3264
Alan@kravets.net
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